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Interagency Name:
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Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) 
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with 
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Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of 
the request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they 
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Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville 
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment?  If not, the   
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life of more than one year?  If not, the funding source is probably NDF.  
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Supporting Documentation:  Does the attachment include a valid  
estimate and description of cost?
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Dearing, Connie M.

From: Brown, Jeffrey E
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Weatherby, Jasmine; Dow, Greg; Coan, Brandon
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard

Public Works will accept funds for the Goddard speed humps 
 
Jeffrey Brown, PE 
 

From: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: Dow, Greg <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 
 
Greg and Jeff,  
 
Will Public Works accept 6,670 from our office for this project?  
 
Thank you 
 
Jasmine Weatherby (she/her/hers) 
Legislative Aide 
Councilman Brandon Coan 
District 8 
601 West Jefferson St 
Louisville, KY 40202 
Email: jasmine.weatherby@louisvilleky.gov  
Office: (502) 574-1108 
 
Help your friends and neighbors stay informed! Share this link to spread the joy of District 8 eNews. 
 

From: Dow, Greg <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 4:15 PM 
To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 
 
Councilman Coan, 
 
Please see attached statement of cost for Goddard Avenue speed humps and signage. 
 
Greg 
 

From: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:03 PM 
To: Dow, Greg <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>; schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>; Brown, Jeffrey E 
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<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard 
 
Thanks, Greg.  Just so we're all on the same page, I think Michael's point was that Jeff (JB: correct me if I'm 
wrong) is approving speed humps regardless of speed and traffic volume due to the overwhelming support of 
petitioning property owners (88%). 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Brandon Coan 
  
Metro Council District 8 
(502) 574-1108 
  
601 W. Jefferson Street 
Louisville, KY 40202 
  
Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8!  Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged 
subscribers by 2019. 

From: Dow, Greg <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:54 AM 
To: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon 
<Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>; Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard  
  
Michael, 
  
I will conduct another 48hrs study next week and provide you the exact day that I will be at Goddard Ave..   
  
The study is for determining the speed and traffic volume during a 48hrs period and not for placement, the number of 
speed humps  or cost. The study results indicated that it didn’t meet the speed criteria, but I believe once I conduct 
another study and place the traffic analyzers in a different location, the results will meet the speed criteria.   
  
Sometimes it takes a couple of studies to get the results that are needed.  
  
Again, I will contact you next week to provide you a date as to when I will conduct another study. 
  
Regards, 
  
Greg 
  
  
From: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:02 PM 
To: Dow, Greg <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon 
<Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>; Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 
  
Mimecast Secure Message – Highly Sensitive Content 
Maintain the message's security by replying via the Mimecast Secure Messaging web app, or selecting the 'Send Secure' option in a 
Mimecast Application. 
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Thanks Greg, 

Is it possible to let me know when you will be doing the study?   

What is the study for, to determine placement and how many and then the total cost of the humps? It's not for 
speed/traffic alone is it, since we got 88% of properties to vote 'yes'? 

Thanks, Michael S 

  

From: "Dow, Greg" <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov> 
Date: Wed Oct 28 15:39:57 EDT 2020 
To: "schnuerle" <schnuerle@gmail.com>,"Brown, Jeffrey E" <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>,"Coan, Brandon" 
<Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>,"Weatherby, Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 

Michael, 
  
Yes, I conducted a 48hrs study, 10-13-20 thru 10-15-20 but didn’t get the results that are needed for speed hump 
installation.  I will conduct another study next month to see if better results can be obtained. 
  
Greg 
  
From: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:31 PM 
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

H Greg, 

Were you able to do any sort of study this month?  Thank you! I'm looking to get an update back to the street discussion 
group. 

Some of us have some porch cameras and have been collecting a few clips of crazy fast drivers. 

Michael 

  

From: "Dow, Greg" <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov> 
Date: Fri Oct 09 14:04:43 EDT 2020 
To: "Brown, Jeffrey E" <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>,"Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>,"schnuerle" 
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<schnuerle@gmail.com>,"Weatherby, Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 

All, 
  
I will conduct a study next week, weather permitting. 
  
Greg 
  

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 8:12 AM 
To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>; schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>; Dow, Greg 
<Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>; Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 
  
We still need to wait for the speed and traffic volume study 
  
  
  
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone 
  
  
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>  
Date: 10/9/20 7:07 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>, "Dow, Greg" <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>, "Brown, Jeffrey E" 
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>, "Weatherby, Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov>  
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard  
  
Michael - great news on the 85%.  The funding situation depends on how many humps and signs the project 
needs; we have money in the bank but I have been saving it for Cassie to have some spending power when she 
comes into office.  Let's get the project budget from Greg and then I'll discuss with her.  I certainly think it 
would be a good use of money. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 7:54 PM 
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

Hi Greg, Jeff, Brandon, and Jasmine, 

We got to 85% votes!  Attached is the updated spreadsheet. 

And here's a link the spreadsheet online: 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oNIwp-V_4LSQ27uz6EBzEwIX1XgUiHVVN9RRXqRfKe8/ 

And screenshot proof of each vote in a Google Drive: 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1DTjkDBHRYha1LMcBU2hzFKM_tp_PSGiE  

Thank you! 

Does that mean the speed and volume studies can be bypassed now?  How's the funding look Brandon (thanks!)? 

Michael Schnuerle 

  

From: "Coan, Brandon" <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Date: Fri Oct 02 06:57:57 EDT 2020 
To: "schnuerle" <schnuerle@gmail.com>,"Dow, Greg" <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov>,"Brown, Jeffrey E" 
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>,"Weatherby, Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard 

Michael - Preliminary eligible just means those streets meet the basic length requirements.  Greg still has to do 
speed and volume studies.  Don't give up on getting to 80%, just in case. 
  
Greg - thanks in advance; just let us know once you have some results.  We can likely get humps funded by the 
end of the calendar year, if you agree to put them in. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:46 PM 
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

Thank you Greg, 

Brandon has a list of "Preliminary Eligible Streets" which he created as part of his "District 8 Speed Hump Survey 
Initiative" which you can see a link for here: 

https://louisvilleky.gov/government/metro-council-district-8/district-8-speed-hump-survey-initiative 

Goddard Ave is listed. Not sure if this means a study has already been done and this is approved already. 

Michael Schnuerle 

  

From: "Dow, Greg" <Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov> 
Date: Thu Oct 01 17:09:06 EDT 2020 
To: "Brown, Jeffrey E" <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>,"schnuerle" <schnuerle@gmail.com>,"Coan, Brandon" 
<Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: "Weatherby, Jasmine" <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 

Jeff, 
  
The next step is for me to conduct a speed hump study, which I will conduct one within the next couple of weeks. 
  
Greg 
  

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>; Dow, Greg 
<Greg.Dow@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Speed humps Goddard 
  
Greg, 
What’s the next step? 
  
Jeffrey Brown, PE 
  

From: Michael Schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 4:18 PM 
To: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
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Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard 
  

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  

Hello Brandon and Jeff,  
  
We have over 70% of the Goddard Ave property owner ‘FOR’ speed humps.  75% actually, but we couldn’t reach 
everyone to get to my 85% stretch goal!   
  
Attached is the spreadsheet, and here is a link to it in Google Docs. 
  
It has email and phone numbers for everyone who signed in case you need verifications.  Also every signature collected 
was screenshotted and put in this folder by house number. 
  
As a bonus you can see the responses color coded on this map I made. 
  
So we are ready for the next steps!  Let me know what you need from me, and how I can track the progress on this over 
the coming months/years with a service request ID. 
  
Thanks!  
Michael Schnuerle 
1515 Goddard Ave 
  
  
  

On Sep 8, 2020, at 5:02 PM, Michael Schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com> wrote: 
  
Thanks Jasmine and Brandon.  
  
I’ve got everything I need and in touch with people on the street (and people who previously led and 
recently want to lead an effort) through our private Facebook group and I’m collecting signatures 
now.  Here’s how it’s going: 
  
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oNIwp-
V_4LSQ27uz6EBzEwIX1XgUiHVVN9RRXqRfKe8/edit#gid=230238177 
  
Thanks, Michael S 
  
  

On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:31 PM, Weatherby, Jasmine 
<Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> wrote: 
  
Hello all,  
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Another constituent on Goddard contacted us a few weeks ago (Brandon you 
may remember this) to survey the street for speed humps. I'm not sure what 
she's done on this effort since we emailed, but it would make sense to connect 
you two so you can coordinate efforts. I'll get in touch with her right now and 
then connect you two. n 
  
  
Jasmine Weatherby (she/her/hers) 
Legislative Aide 
Councilman Brandon Coan 
District 8 
601 West Jefferson St 
Louisville, KY 40202 
Email: jasmine.weatherby@louisvilleky.gov  
Office: (502) 574-1108 
Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8!  
  

 
From: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 12:50 PM 
To: schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com> 
Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E 
<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard  
  
Yes, Metro accepts verifiable e-signatures. 
  
Brandon Coan 
  
Metro Council District 8 
(502) 574-1108 
  
601 W. Jefferson Street 
Louisville, KY 40202 
  
Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8!  Our goal is to 
increase from zero to 8,000 engaged subscribers by 2019. 

 
From: Michael Schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 12:43 PM 
To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Weatherby, Jasmine <Jasmine.Weatherby@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Speed humps Goddard  
  

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not 
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe 

  
 

Thanks Brandon!! 
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Is there any official way I can get signatures now without a physical signature on paper. Eg, a 
google doc where a signature image can be placed, or the text of a signature of the property 
owner?  
  
Thanks, 
Michael 
  

On Sep 7, 2020, at 11:46 AM, Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
wrote: 

  

Michael - see here pp. 133-135; looks like Goddard got pretty 
close last time: 
  
https://louisvilleky.gov/sites/default/files/metro_council/member
s/8/pdf_files/skmbt_42317112113570.pdf 
  
You need 70% of property owners' signatures AND to pass the 
traffic engineers' tests for speed and volume - or 85% signatures 
and it's ok not to pass both. 
  
More info here: https://louisvilleky.gov/government/metro-
council-district-8/district-8-speed-hump-survey-initiative  
  
Another caveat: I am no longer funding this between now and the 
end of my term; Cassie will have to decide whether she wants to 
or else citizens will have to pay for it themselves. 
  
Jasmine - can you get Michael some clean spreadsheets for 
another try at Goddard and any other info he needs?  Thanks! 
  
Brandon Coan 
  
Metro Council District 8 
(502) 574-1108 
  
601 W. Jefferson Street 
Louisville, KY 40202 
  
Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 
8!  Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged subscribers by 
2019. 

 
From: Michael Schnuerle <schnuerle@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 11:26 AM 
To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Speed humps Goddard  
  
CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do 
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe 
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Brandon,  
 
I’d like to start the process again to request speed humps. The 
Goddard community seems to be on board now with many who 
opposed before all in. I can take on the signatures part and have 
told the group I will. What’s next? 
 
I submitted a phone number to 311 online 2 weeks ago using the 
City’s recommended process but have not heard anything back 
yet.  
 
Thanks, 
Michael 

  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is 
confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in 
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. 
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
  



8

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
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